
 
From: Zsamba, Anne Marie <AnneMarie.Zsamba@crowncastle.com>  
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 8:55 AM 
To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 
Cc: Pelon, Tricia <Tricia.Pelon@crowncastle.com>; Amanda Warner 
<Amanda@northeastsitesolutions.com>; Victoria Masse <victoria@northeastsitesolutions.com> 
Subject: Notice of Construction Complete: BU - 876401, Site Name - TOWN OF PLAINFIELD/SSUSA, App 
ID - 495507, Customer Site ID - CTNL130A, Customer Site Name - NL130/Global-Plainfield 
 
Good morning Siting Council – 
 
Please be advised that all construction activity associated with account number EM-T-MOBILE-109-
201204 is now complete. Thank you.  
 
ANNE MARIE ZSAMBA 
Project Manager - Site Acquisition 
T: (201) 236-9224  
M: (518) 350-3639 
F: (724) 416-6112 
 
CROWN CASTLE 
3 Corporate Park Drive, Suite 101  
Clifton Park, NY 12065 
CrownCastle.com 

 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.crowncastle.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7CLisa.Fontaine%40ct.gov%7Cbe0d8ba080974376f68b08d963d9cd14%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C637650609504798396%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Our4kXWX4haNX5iwc3QwyWAEWOe1iKQkmZ0ioAmCqJI%3D&reserved=0

